

2014 HIGHLIGHTS





Front cover:

Callum Scotson (Cycling)

Sally Kehoe and Olympia Aldersey (Rowing)

Nicholas Bulmer and Sean Dedai (Canoe Sprint)

Brittany Kendall (Volleyball)

Sally Hunter (Swimming)

Jane Claxton, Georgie Parker and Karri McMahon (Hockey)

Gabriel Cole (Athletics)

Jocelyn Burnett (Diving)

Back cover:

Tom Kaesler and Tim Decker

Contents

South Australian Sports Institute
2014 Glasgow Commonwealth Games
2014 World Championships
Canoe Sprint
Cycling
Diving
Hockey
Netball
Rowing
Swimming
Volleyball
Water Polo
High Performance Scholarships
Paralympic Scholarships
Talented Athlete Awards
Country Athlete Awards
Robert Gerard AO Emerging Athlete Development Fund 26

South Australian Sports Institute

The South Australian Sports Institute (SASI) identifies, develops and supports athletes with the potential to perform at the highest national and international levels in sport.

We work with sporting partners to conduct world-class intensive coaching, training programs and individual scholarship programs. SASI is committed to delivering leading edge scientific and technical services, whilst supporting the holistic development of athletes, coaches and staff.

Staff

Coaching Staff

•
Nathan Luce Canoe Sprint
Kris Lepianka Canoe Sprint*
Tim Decker Cycling#
Ben Cook Cycling*#
Jason Niblett Cycling
Brett Aitken Cycling*
Michel Larouche Diving*
Mike Martens Diving
Christian Brooker Diving*
Tim White Hockey
Jamie Bahnisch Hockey*#
Tania Obst Netball
Jason Lane Rowing
Adam Vine-Hall Rowing#
Christine MacLaren Rowing*
Mick Nelson Volleyball
Alex Murphy Water Polo*

^{*}NSO/SSO employed

#Resigned

Directorate

\						D:
Wes Battams.						Director

Kylie Marshall Sport Program & Volunteer

Coordinator

Sport Program Delivery

Russell D'Costa. Program Manager

Tania Paterson Senior High Performance

Coordinator

Helen Mortimer A/Senior High Performance

Coordinator

Kevin McCormack Senior High Performance

Coordinator

Performance Services

Paul Smith Performance Services Manager

Eileen Robertson Technical Lead Sports

Physiologist

Sarah Woolford Sports Physiologist Jamie Stanley Sports Physiologist

Andrew Vogler Sports Physiologist

Kristie-Lee Taylor Sports Physiologist (Concluded April 2014)

Craig Colduck Senior Strength and

Conditioning Coach

Amantha Saers Strength and Conditioning Coach

Brendan Tammo Athlete Career Education (ACE)

Coordinator

(Concluded August 2014)

Annette Eastwood Talent Search Coordinator/

Physiologist

(Concluded April 2014)

Emma Groundwater Talent Search Coordinator Shaun Lee Casual Sports Engineer

Conditioning Coach

James Pearce Casual Strength and

Conditioning Coach

Alek Saunders Casual Strength and Conditioning Coach

Dan Kirk Casual Strength and

Conditioning Coach (Concluded July 2014)

Benn McDonald. Casual Strength and Conditioning Coach

(Concluded July 2014)

Consultants

Dr Geoff Verrall Medical Director

University Students

Clint Bellinger University of South Australia

Jamie Harper University of Bath Jennifer Roach University of Bath Murray Sheath University of Bath

2014 Glasgow Commonwealth Games

South Australian Representatives

Margaret Gayen. Athletics Paul Raison Athletics AWD Sean Roberts Athletics AWD Jessica Trengove Athletics Verdet Kessler Badminton Jack Bobridge Cycling Tiffany Cromwell Cycling Luke Davison Cycling Rohan Dennis. Cycling Alexander Edmondson Cycling Annette Edmondson Cycling Matthew Glaetzer Cycling Breanna Hargrave (Pilot) Cycling AWD Felicity Johnson. Cycling AWD Anna Meares Cycling Kieran Modra Cycling AWD Stephanie Morton. Cycling Jason Niblett (Pilot) Cycling AWD Glenn O'Shea. Cycling Miles Scotson. Cycling Holly Takos (Pilot) Cycling AWD Rachel Bugg Diving Anna Gelai Diving Jane Claxton Hockey Karri McMahon Hockey Georgie Parker Hockey Sean O'Hara Gymnastics Wayne Ruediger Lawn Bowls Renae Hallinan Netball Natalie Medhurst Netball Emma Adams. Shooting David Chapman. Shooting Hayley Chapman Shooting Jack Rossiter Shooting Jesse Aungles Swimming AWD Matthew Cowdrey Swimming AWD Sally Hunter. Swimming William Henzell Table Tennis Max Dal Santo Weightlifting Chris Rae Weightlifting

2014 Glasgow Commonwealth Games Medallists

\sim	_

Jack Bobridge	Cycling	. Individual Pursuit Team Pursuit
Luke Davison	Cycling	. Team Pursuit
Alexander Edmondson .	Cycling	. Team Pursuit
Glenn O'Shea	Cycling	. Team Pursuit
Annette Edmondson	Cycling	. 10km Scratch
Matthew Glaetzer	Cycling	. Keirin
Anna Meares	Cycling	. 500m Time Trial
Stephanie Morton	Cycling	. Sprint
Jane Claxton	Hockey	
Karri McMahon	Hockey	
Georgie Parker	Hockey	
Renae Hallinan	Netball	
Natalie Medhurst	Netball	
David Chapman	Shooting	. 25m Rapid Fire Pistol
Sally Hunter	Swimming	. 4x100m Medley Relay
Silver		
Rohan Dennis	Cycling	. Road Time Trial
Alexander Edmondson .	Cycling	. Individual Pursuit
Annette Edmondson	Cycling	. Individual Pursuit
Anna Meares	Cycling	. Sprint
Stephanie Morton	Cycling	. 500m Time Trial
Glenn O'Shea	Cycling	. 20km Scratch
Kieran Modra	Cycling AWD	. B2 Tandem 1000m Time Trial B2 Tandem Sprint
Jason Niblett*	Cycling AWD	. B2 Tandem 1000m Time Trial B2 Tandem Sprint
Sally Hunter	Swimming	. 200m Breaststroke
Jesse Aungles	Swimming AWD	. S8 200m Individual Medley
Matthew Cowdrey	Swimming AWD	. S9 100m Freestyle
Bronze		
Jessica Trengove	Athletics	. Marathon
Matthew Glaetzer		
Breanna Hargrave*		
J	. •	1000m Time Trial B2 Tandem Sprint
Wayne Ruediger	Lawn Bowls	. Fours
*Pilot		

2014 World Championships

2014 World Championship MedallistsSenior

00		10	
Go	ole	d	

Alexander Edmondson .	Cycling Individual Pursuit Team Pursuit
Luke Davison	Cycling Team Pursuit
Glenn O'Shea	Cycling Team Pursuit
Miles Scotson	Cycling Team Pursuit
Sam Willoughby	BMX Elite Men Time Trial
Silver	
Kieran Modra	Cycling AWD B2 Tandem 1000m Time Trial B2 Tandem Sprint
Jason Niblett*	Cycling AWD B2 Tandem 1000m Time Trial 2 Tandem Sprint
Breanna Hargrave*	Cycling AWD B2 Tandem 1000m Time Trial B2 Tandem Sprint
Bianca Woolford	Cycling AWD T1 Road race T1 Time Trial
Jane Claxton	Hockey
Karri McMahon	Hockey
Georgie Parker	Hockey
Isobel Bishop	Water Polo
Bronze	
Jared Tallent	Athletics 50km Walk
Annette Edmondson	Cycling Omnium Team Pursuit
Olympia Aldersey	Rowing Double Scull
Sally Kehoe	Rowing Double Scull
James McRae *Pilot	Rowing Double Scull
Junior	

Gold

0.010
Alexandra Manly Cycling Individual Pursuit (U19) Team Pursuit (U19)
Danielle McKinnirey Cycling Team Pursuit (U19)
Alexander Porter Cycling Team Pursuit (U19)
Callum Scotson Cycling Team Pursuit (U19)
Bronze
Jayden Ellis Canoe Sprint K4 1000m (U18)
Sean Lohse Canoe Sprint K4 1000m (U18)

Ross Todd Diving 1m Springboard

(14-15yrs)

Canoe Sprint

Coaching Staff

Nathan Luce Head Coach

Kris Lepianka SASI/NTID Performance

Development Coach

Network Staff

Peter Gargiulo Pathways Coordinator

 Jim Murphy
 Network Coach

 Laurence Fletcher
 Network Coach

 James Trotter
 Physiotherapist

 Olivia Warnes
 Sports Nutritionist

 Katie Ferguson
 Massage Therapist

 Stuart Roeszler
 Massage Therapist

SASI Scholarship Athletes (June 2014 - May 2015)

Josephine Bulmer Sean Lohse

Callum Dunn Catherine McArthur

Jayden EllisZac RyanBen GallardGlenn RyppLuke HanifordTimothy Symonds

Francesca Kidd

SASI Associate Scholarship Athletes

Nicholas Bulmer Emma Jager Madison Davies Jared Lee

Sean Dedai

International Benchmark Event Results

Senior

World Championships, Russia

Team Member Catherine McArthur

Coach Representation

Nathan Luce

Junior

U23 World Championships, Hungary

Catherine McArthur . . . K4 500m Finalist K2 500m Finalist Zac Ryan K4 1000m . . . Finalist Glenn Rypp K2 1000m . . . Finalist

Team Member Callum Dunn

Junior World Championships, Hungary

Team Member

Jayden Ellis K4 1000m Bronze Sean Lohse K4 1000m Bronze

Team Members

Josephine Bulmer Francesca Kidd

Coach Representation

Kris Lepianka

Other

Junior

Olympic Hopes Regatta, Slovakia

Team Member

Emma Jager

Coach Representation

Kris Lepianka Peter Gargiulo

Cycling

Coaching Staff

Tim Decker Head Coach

(Concluded July 2014)

Ben Cook Assistant Coach

(Concluded April 2014)

Jason Niblett Assistant Coach

Brett Aitken A/Lead Technical Coach

Network Staff

Andrew Holmesby Chaperone Kylie McKinnirey Chaperone

Donna Scotson Chaperone/Team Manager

Malcolm Morris Massage Therapist

Andy Scotson. Mechanic

Jesse Adams Physiotherapist

Olivia Warnes Sports Nutritionist

SASI Scholarship Athletes (June 2014-May 2015)

Jai AngsuthasawitDanielle McKinnireyPatrick ConstableAlexander PorterJoshua HarrisonAlex RadzikiewiczAlexandra ManlyCallum Scotson

SASI Graduates

Jack BobridgeMatthew GlaetzerHarry CarpenterDamien HowsonTiffany CromwellAnna MearesLuke DavisonStephanie MortonRohan DennisGlenn O'SheaAlexander EdmondsonMiles ScotsonAnnette EdmondsonCarlee Taylor

Dan Ellis

SASI Associate Scholarship Athletes

Tom Kaesler Braden O'Shea

Jessica Mundy Derek Radzikiewicz

Robert-Jon McCarthy Rohan Wight

Rikki Belder Chloe Moran

International Benchmark Event Results

Senior

World Track Championships, Columbia

Alexander Edmondson . Individual Pursuit Gold Team Pursuit Gold Luke Davison Team Pursuit Gold

Glenn O'Shea. . . . Team Pursuit Gold Miles Scotson. . . . Team Pursuit Gold Anna Meares 500m Time Trial . . . Silver

Team Members

Dan Ellis

Matthew Glaetzer Stephanie Morton

Coach Representation

Tim Decker

Cycling (Continued)

World Road Championships, Spain

Team Members

Rohan Dennis Carlee Taylor

Tiffany Cromwell

Team Time Trial World Road Championships, Spain

Rohan Dennis. Gold (BMC)

Damien Howson Silver (Orica-Green Edge)

Annette Edmondson Silver (Orica-AIS)

Junior

World Junior Track Championships, South Korea

Alexandra Manly . . . Individual Pursuit . . . Gold Team Pursuit . . . Gold Danielle McKinnirey . . Team Pursuit . . . Gold Callum Scotson . . . Team Pursuit Gold Alexander Porter . . . Team Pursuit Gold

World Road Championships, Spain

Team Member

Alexandra Manly

2014 Glasgow Commonwealth Games

Jack Bobridge Individual Pursuit. . . . Gold Team Pursuit Gold Luke Davison Gold Team Pursuit Alexander Edmondson . Team Pursuit Gold Annette Edmondson . . 10km Scratch Gold Matthew Glaetzer Keirin Gold Anna Meares 500m Time Trial Gold Stephanie Morton . . . Sprint Gold Glenn O'Shea. Team Pursuit Gold Rohan Dennis. Road Time Trial Silver Alexander Edmondson . Individual Pursuit. . . . Silver Annette Edmondson . . Individual Pursuit. . . . Silver Anna Meares Sprint Silver Stephanie Morton . . . 500m Time Trial Silver Glenn O'Shea. 20km Scratch Silver Matthew Glaetzer Team Sprint Bronze

Team Member

Miles Scotson

Special thanks to the following Cycling sponsors:













Diving

Coaching Staff Michel Larouche	National Coach
Mike Martens	Head Coach Assistant Coach
Network Staff	
Tim Bass	Network Coach Network Coach – Ballet
	O Athletes (Feb 2014 – Jan 2015)
Rachel Bugg (Retired Aug Jocelyn Burnett	g 2014) Anna Gelai Samantha Mills
SASI Associate S	Scholarship Athletes
Matthew Carter	Kate Rosman
Ella Dungey Lily Foster	Brodie Scapens Marissa Tang
Luke Marshall	Ross Todd
International Bei	nchmark Event Results
Senior	
FINA Diving World Cu	<i>p 2014, China</i> 10m Platform Synchro Finalist
Junior	Tom Flation Synomer
FINA World Junior Ch	
Ross Todd	1m Springboard Bronze 3m Springboard Synchro Finalist
	3m Springboard Finalist 3m Springboard Synchro Finalist
Coach Representation Christian Brooker	
2014 Glasgow Comm	onwealth Games
Team Members Rachel Bugg	Anna Gelai
Other	
FINA Grand Prix, Spa Rachel Bugg	in Platform Synchro Silver Platform
FINA Grand Prix, Gera Rachel Bugg	many Platform Synchro Silver
FINA Grand Prix, Pue	rto Rico
	3m Springboard Synchro Silver
	Platform Synchro Bronze .
FINA Grand Prix, Mex	RICO Platform Synchro Silver
	3m Springboard Synchro Bronze
FINA Grand Prix, Sing Matthew Carter	gapore 3m Springboard Finalist
FINA Grand Prix, Kua	la Lumpur
Team Member Matthew Carter	
International Youth Di Matthew Carter	iving Meet, Germany 3m Springboard Silver

Hockey

Coaching Staff

Tim White Head Coach

Jamie Bahnisch. Scholarship Coach

(Concluded September 2014)

Network Staff

Darren Neimke Network Coach

Mark Dedman Network Coach

Steve Button . . . Network Coach

Tim Bass Physiotherapist

Aaron Beck . . . Physiotherapist

Stephanie Gaskell . . . Sports Nutritionist

SASI Scholarship Athletes (Jan 2014 - Dec 2014)

Mimi Blanks Euleena MacLachlan
Dalton Casey Gabrielle Nance
Edward Chittleborough Michaela Spano
Emily Grist Leah Welstead
Cameron Joyce Tom Wickham

James Keeves

SASI Graduates

Jane Claxton Karri McMahon

Georgie Parker

International Benchmark Event Results

Senior

Hockey World Cup, NetherlandsJane ClaxtonSilverKarri McMahonSilverGeorgie ParkerSilver

2014 Glasgow Commonwealth Games

Other

Australia A Asia Tour

Team Member

Gabrielle Nance

Australian U23 Squad

Team Members

Emily Grist

Gabrielle Nance

National Futures Squad

Team Members

Dalton Casey

Courtney Rudd

Michaela Spano

Leah Welstead

Netball

Coaching Staff

Tania Obst Head Coach

Network Staff

Karen O'Shaughnessy Squad Manager

Megan Carter Network Coach

Dan Ryan Network Coach

Sarah Vidmar Network Coach

Amanda Bayer . . . Physiotherapist

Natalie von Bertouch . . . Sports Nutritionist

SASI Scholarship Athletes (Sept 2014 - Apr 2015)

Madeleine Proud Gia Abernethy Kelly Altmann Sarah Raper Lucy Armfield Stephanie Sarro Amehlia Schmidt **Emily Burgess** Charlee Hodges Kate Shimmin Sarah Klau Nicola Sulley-Beales Cody Lange Maddy Turner Chelsea Lemke Georgie Virgo

Hannah Petty

SASI Associate Scholarship Athletes

Amelia Basedow Taylor Greig

Georgia Brown

SASI Graduates

Renae Hallinan Natalie Medhurst

International Benchmark Event Results

Senior

Other

Junior

Netball New Zealand Under 23 Championships

Composite Australian Institute Team

Sarah Klau Georgia Virgo

Australian 21/Under Squad Members
Gia Abernethy Chelsea Lemke
Kelly Altman Madeleine Proud
Sarah Klau Maddy Turner
Cody Lange Georgia Virgo

Australian 19/Under Squad Members
Lucy Armfield Emily Burgess

Australian 17/Under TID Squad Members
Charlee Hodges Stephanie Sarro
Hannah Petty Nicola Sulley-Beales

Sarah Raper

Adelaide Thunderbirds

Cody Lange Kate Shimmin

Madeleine Proud

Rowing

Coaching Staff

Adam Vine-Hall Assistant Coach

(Concluded August 2014)

Network Staff

SASI Scholarship Athletes (Oct 2013 - Oct 2014)

Olympia Aldersey Molly Goodman
Bridget Badenoch Katherine Grantham

Narelle Badenoch
Nathan Bowden
Sally Kehoe
William Brennan
Renee Chatterton
Drew Clements
Bryn Coudraye
Tess Gerrand
Alexander Hill
Sally Kehoe
James McRae
James Micholae
Nicholas Parletta

International Benchmark Event Results

Sanio

World Championships, Netherlands

Olympia Aldersey Double Scull Bronze Sally Kehoe Double Scull Bronze James McRae Double Scull Bronze

Team Members
Alexander Hill
Renee Chatterton
Molly Goodman

Coach Representation

Jason Lane

Junior

U23 World Championships, Italy

Team Member Narelle Badenoch

Coach Representation

Adam Vine-Hall

Rowing

(Continued)

Junior World Championships, Germany

Team Member

Bridget Badenoch

Coach Representation

Jarrad Schar

Other

World Cup 1, Australia Olympia Aldersey . Double Scull Gold Alexander Hill Coxless Four Gold Eight Gold Sally Kehoe Double Scull
World Cup 2, France Olympia Aldersey Double Scull Gold Sally Kehoe Double Scull Gold James McRae Double Scull Bronze Coach Representation Jason Lane
World Cup 3, Switzerland James McRae Double Scull Silver Olympia Aldersey Double Scull Finalist Renee Chatterton Eight Finalist Molly Goodman Eight Finalist Alexander Hill Eight Finalist Sally Kehoe Double Scull Finalist Coach Representation Jason Lane
World Cup Overall Olympia Aldersey Double Scull Gold Sally Kehoe Double Scull Gold

Swimming

Coaching Staff	
Peter Bishop	Marion Club
Shelly Jarrett	
	Clovercrest Club
Steve Garner	
Paul Staight	Playford Club
Network Staff	
	Technical Consultant
	Massage Therapist
David Spurrier	
	Sports Nutritionist
SASI Scholarshi	p Athletes (June 2014-May 2015)
Ella Bond	Sally Hunter
Kyle Chalmers	James McKechnie
SASI Associate	Scholarship Athletes
Jacob Desmond	Ethan Owens
Ben Edmonds	Zoe Williams
International Be Senior	nchmark Event Results
Hancock Prospecting Australia	g Pan Pacific Championships,
Sally Hunter	200m Breaststroke Finalist
Junior	
Youth Olympic Game	s, China
Ella Bond	
Kyle Chalmers	4x100m Medley Relay Bronze 4x100m Medley Relay Bronze
Tryle Orlainers	Mixed 4x100m Freestyle Relay . Bronze
	Mixed 4x100m Medley Relay Bronze 4x100m Freestyle Relay Finalist
Coach Representation	-
Shelly Jarrett	
2014 Glasgow Comm	onwealth Games
Sally Hunter	4x100m Medley Relay Gold
	200m Breaststroke Silver 50m Breaststroke Finalist
	100m Breaststroke Finalist
Other	
Senior	
FINA World Cup, Hor	
James McKecnnie	50m Breaststroke Finalist 100m Breaststroke Finalist 200m Breaststroke Finalist
FINA World Cup, Chi	na
Sally Hunter	200m Breaststroke Gold
=======================================	100m Breaststroke Silver 50m Breaststroke Silver
FINA World Cup, Jap	
Sally Huriter	200m Breaststroke Silver 100m Breaststroke Finalist 50m Breaststroke Finalist
Oceania Championsh	
Kyle Chalmers	-
	100m Freestyle Gold Mixed 4x50m Freestyle Relay Gold
	Mixed 4x100m Freestyle Relay . Gold
	4x100m Freestyle Relay Silver 50m Freestyle Finalist
	JUIT FIEESIVIE FINAIIST

Volleyball

Coaching Staff

Mick Nelson Head Coach

Network Staff

Andrew Earl Assistant Coach
Linda Harvey Network Coach
Nikki Laird Network Coach
Tim Noble Network Coach

SASI Scholarship Athletes (Apr 2014 - Apr 2015)

Nicholas Anstey

Regan Fathers

Simon Gray

Maximilian Guehrer

Brittany Kendall

Hamish Moore

Malachi Murch

Zachery Schubert

SASI Associate Scholarship Athletes

Natasha Blewett
Simon Coat
Casey Muirhead
Jayden Fathers
Cheniah Potts
Katie Gardner
Rachel Reeve
Jessica Jones
Adam Kitto
Mitchell Wakefield
Maddy Mark-Seymour
Thomas Wass

Conal McAinsh

International Benchmark Event Results

Junior

U23 Beach World Championships, Croatia

Team MembersNicholas Anstey
Hamish Moore

Coach Representation

Mick Nelson

U21 Beach World Championships, Croatia

Team Members

Regan Fathers Brittany Kendall
Simon Gray Malachi Murch
Maximilian Guehrer Zachery Schubert

U19 Beach World Championships, Portugal

Team Members

Regan Fathers Maximilian Guehrer Simon Gray Brittany Kendall

U17 Beach World Championships, Portugal

Team Member Adam Kitto

Other

Junior

U19 Asian Championships, ThailandBrittany Kendall Silver

Youth Olympic Games, China

Team Member Brittany Kendall

Water Polo

Coaching Staff

Alex Murphy A/Coach

Network Staff

Tony Hall Network Coach

James Trotter Physiotherapist

Jurgen Klus Swimming Coach

SASI Scholarship Athletes (Aug 2014 - Nov 2014)

Chelsea Allen Jessica Martin Isobel Bishop Belinda Symons

Daniel Hall

SASI Associate Scholarship Athletes

Chloe Barr Joseph Parnis
William Dayman Georgina Symons
Harry Gibbs Andrew van der Pennen

Samuel Jackson Fraser Woods

Lauren McGrechan

International Benchmark Event Results

Senior

FINA Women's World Cup, Russia
Isobel Bishop Silver

Junior

FINA World Women's Youth Championship, Spain

Team Member Chelsea Allen

Other

Junior

Under 20 National Championships

South Australia Gold

Daniel Hall William Dayman Harry Gibbs

Andrew van der Pennen

Samuel Jackson

Under 20 National Championships

South Australia/Tasmania/Victoria Gold

Chloe Barr

Georgina Symons

High Performance Scholarships

The High Performance and Paralympic Scholarships offer financial and service assistance to the athletes who have achieved an elite level of performance at the senior international level.

High Performance Scholarships (January 2014 – December 2014)

(ouridary 2011	_	•	-	••••	 ٠.	_	•	,
Margaret Gayen.								. Athletics
Tanya Holliday .								. Athletics
Jared Tallent								. Athletics
Jessica Trengove								. Athletics
Leanne Choo								. Badminton
Verdet Kessler .								. Badminton
Anthony Dean								. BMX
Sam Willoughby.								. BMX
Johan Linde								. Boxing
Megan Jones								. Equestrian
Wendy Schaeffer								. Equestrian
Steven Brown								. Judo
Wayne Ruediger								. Lawn Bowls
D'Arcy Sadler								. Rugby 7's
Emma Adams								. Shooting
David Chapman.								. Shooting
Hayley Chapman								. Shooting
William Godward								. Shooting
Michael Corren .								. Squash
William Henzell .								. Table Tennis
Thomas Auger .								. Taekwondo
Blake Gaudry								. Trampoline
Max Dal Santo .								. Weightlifting
Chris Rae								. Weightlifting

International Benchmark Event Results

Senior

IAAF World Race	Walking Cu	ıp, China
-----------------	------------	-----------

Jared Tallent 50km Race Walk . . . Bronze

Team Member

Tanya Holliday

UCI BMX World Championships, Netherlands

Sam Willoughby. . . . Elite Men. Gold Time Trial Gold

Anthony Dean. Elite Men. Finalist

World Trampoline & Tumbling Championships, USA

Team Member

Blake Gaudry

Junior

ISSF World Shooting Championships, Spain

Team Member

Emma Adams

2014 Glasgow Commonwealth Games

Team Members

Emma Adams William Henzell Steven Brown Verdet Kessler

Hayley Chapman

Paralympic Scholarships

(January 2014 - December 2014)

Nathan Arkley Athletics			
Gabriel Cole Athletics			
Brayden Davidson Athletics			
Jamie McInerney Athletics			
Paul Raison Athletics			
Sean Roberts Athletics			
Michael Roeger Athletics			
Grant Allen Cycling			
Breanna Hargrave Cycling (Pilot)			
Felicity Johnson Cycling			
Kieran Modra Cycling			
Holly Takos Cycling (Pilot)			
Bianca Woolford Cycling			
Elizabeth Sobecki Equestrian			
n Kinner Football – 7 Aside			
Rachel Henderson Goalball			
Barry Charity Lawn Bowls			
Kosmala Shooting			
Jesse Aungles Swimming			
Matthew Cowdrey Swimming			
Matthew Haanappel Swimming			
Samuel Von Einem Table Tennis			
International Benchmark Event Results			
Senior			
UCI Para-Cycling Road World Championships, USA			
Bianca Woolford T1 Road Race Silver			
T1 Time TrialSilver			
UCI Para-Cycling Track World Championships, Mexico			
Kieran Modra B2 Tandem 1000m Time Trial . Silver B2 Tandem Sprint Silver			
Jason Niblett B2 Tandem 1000m Time Trial . Silver B2 Tandem Sprint Silver			
Breanna Hargrave B2 Tandem 1000m Time Trial . Silver B2 Tandem Sprint Silver			

Team Members

Felicity Johnson

Holly Takos

FEI World Equestrian Games, France

Team Member

Elizabeth Sobecki

IPC World Goalball Championships, Finland

Team Member

Rachel Henderson

IPC World Shooting Championships, Germany

Libby Kosmala 10m Air Rifle Standing SH1 . . Finalist

Paralympic Scholarships

(Continued)

Para Pan Pacific Swimming Championships, USA		
Jesse Aungles	100m Butterfly S8 Gold 4x100m Medley Relay 34pts Gold 4x50m Medley Relay 20pts Silver 200m Individual Medley SM8 . Silver 400m Freestyle S8 Bronze	
Matthew Cowdrey	50m Freestyle S9 Silver 100m Freestyle S9 Bronze	
Matthew Haanappel	50m Freestyle S6 Gold 100m Freestyle S6 Gold 200m Individual Medley SM6 . Gold 4x50m Medley Relay 20pts Silver 50m Butterfly S6 Silver 100m Backstroke S6 Bronze	
2014 Glasgow Commonwealth Games		
Kieran Modra	B2 Tandem 1000m Time Trial . Silver B2 Tandem Sprint Silver	
Jason Niblett (Pilot)	B2 Tandem 1000m Time Trial . Silver B2 Tandem Sprint Silver	
Jesse Aungles	200m Individual Medley S8 Silver	
Matthew Cowdrey	100m Freestyle S9 Silver	
Breanna Hargrave (Pilot)	B2 Tandem 1000m Time Trial . Bronze B2 Tandem Sprint Bronze	
Paul Raison	F42/44 Discuss Finalist	
Sean Roberts	T37 100m Finalist	
Team Members Felicity Johnson Holly Takos (Pilot)		
Coach Representation		
Peter Bishop	Swimming	

Talented Athlete Awards

(January 2014 - December 2014)

These awards provide junior athletes with financial assistance to help with the transition to senior elite level.

Jessica Clayfield ... Archery

Margaret Gayen. ... Athletics

Kurtis Marschall. ... Athletics

William McCann. ... Athletics

Lachlan Page ... Athletics

Alexandra Philis ... Athletics

Tayla Philis ... Athletics

Lee Yen Khoo. ... Badminton

Josephine Liu ... Badminton

Jade Johnson. ... Basketball

Taylor Ortlepp ... Basketball

Demi Skinner ... Basketball

Morgan Yaeger ... Basketball

Tyson Cobby BMX Shane Rosa. BMX

Caleb Crawden Boccia AWD

Ross Todd Diving
Rachel Aistrope . . . Fencing
Lachlan Oerman . . Fencing
Emma Checker . . . Football
Jessica Waterhouse . . Football

Cassandra Hoare Gymnastics – Trampoline

Michael Barks. . . . Judo
Alexis Mason Judo
Georgia Brown . . . Netball
Stacey Hein . . . Netball
Charlee Hodges . . Netball
Kelsey Williams . . Netball

AWD - Athlete with a Disability

Talented Athlete Awards

(Continued)

Georja Osborne Rowing
Jordan Schiller Rowing
Lauren Wearne Rowing
Nicholas loakim Shooting
Jack Rossiter Shooting
George Shand Shooting
Lauren Aspinall Squash
Alexander Oswald Squash
Jacob Desmond Swimming
James McKechnie Swimming
Joel Pearson Swimming
Luke Zille Swimming
Mitchell Goldner Swimming AWD
Vy Bui Table Tennis
Mensur Cutahija Table Tennis
Connor Holdback Table Tennis AWD
James Swanbury Table Tennis AWD
Samuel Von Einem Table Tennis AWD
Zoe Rutten-Gorodecky Taekwondo
Jake Dornford Wrestling
AMD Athleta with a Disability

AWD - Athlete with a Disability

International Benchmark Event Results

Senior

World Artistic Gymnastics Championships, China Team Member Christopher Remkes

Junior

ISSF World Shooting Championships, Spain Team Member

Jack Rossiter

IAAF World Junior Athletics Championships, USA

Team Member Curtis Marschall

2014 Glasgow Commonwealth Games

Team Member

Jack Rossiter Shooting

Other

Junior

Youth Olympic Games, China

Clay Mason-Stephens . Gymnastics Finalist (Vault)

Team Member

Vy Bui. Table Tennis

Country Athlete Awards

(January 2014 - December 2014)

These awards provide junior athletes from rural areas with financial assistance to access training and competition.

Caitlin Adams Athletics Casey Donehue. Athletics James Dukalskis Athletics Sarah Elsworthy Basketball Charles Rogers Basketball Lauren Ross Basketball Thomas Allford Cycling Jayden Lobasso Football Anna Busiko Hockey Lachlan Busiko Hockev Jaz Hill Hockey Luke Larwood Hockey Juliet Mallinson Hockey Samuel Broadwood. Judo Jack Hateley Lawn Bowls Emma Borlace Netball Emily Hunter Netball Lucy Taheny Netball Ashleigh Dyer Sailing

Colby Jachmann Triathlon
Zachery Schubert Volleyball
Michael Short Volleyball

AWD - Athlete with a Disability

Robert Gerard AO Emerging Athlete Development Fund

The Robert Gerard AO Emerging Athlete Development Fund was originally established in May 2007 and has provided financial assistance to South Australian athletes since 2009. Its charter includes the provision of support to next generation elite athletes, particularly those competing at Junior/Under 23 World Championship/International level or equivalent.

The Fund is operated by an independent Board with assistance from the South Australian Sports Institute, who consider applications for funding annually. Priority for support is provided to athletes who compete in sports and disciplines contested in Olympic, Paralympic and Commonwealth Games.

2014 Robert Gerard AO Emerging Athlete Development Fund Recipients

Kurtis Marschall. Athletics Beach Volleyball Nick Anstey Regan Fathers Beach Volleyball Simon Gray Beach Volleyball Maximilian Guehrer Beach Volleyball . . . Beach Volleyball Brittany Kendall Adam Kitto Beach Volleyball Hamish Moore Beach Volleyball Malachi Murch Beach Volleyball Zachery Schubert. Beach Volleyball Josephine Bulmer. Canoe Sprint Jayden Ellis Canoe Sprint Callum Dunn Canoe Sprint Francesca Kidd Canoe Sprint Catherine McArthur Canoe Sprint Sean Lohse Canoe Sprint Glenn Rypp Canoe Sprint Zac Ryan Canoe Sprint Alexandra Manly Cycling Danielle McKinnirey Cycling Alexander Porter Cycling Callum Scotson. Cycling Matthew Carter Diving Brodie Scapens. Diving Ross Todd Diving Elizabeth Sobecki... Equestrian AWD Bridget Badenoch

AWD - Athlete with a Disability

Narelle Badenoch. Rowing Georgia Seidel Rowing



The South Australian Sports Institute would like to thank the following partners:



Office for Recreation and Sport







An Olympic Training Centre recognised by the Australian Olympic Committee







STRIVE ACHIEVE SUCCEED INSPIRE